< T O O

— Ty

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION'
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 14, 1952

Fr. Edward P, Chase
27 Sixth SW
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re:t The U, 8.
Kayser No. 1

Dear Sirs:

Since you have accepted respomsibility for this well under
your §10,000.00 blanket plugging bond, we would like at

your earliest convenience a definite commitment as to your
intentien for correcting the leskage of gas at this well,

You will recall that I advised you, in my office, that this well
was lsaking gas outside the easing and that remedial work to
correct this situation was in order. This situation has pre~
vailed for soms time and we feel that correstion of this con-
dition is long overdue.

Very truly youwrs,

ELVIS A, UT2Z
EAUtlh Gas Engineer
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